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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 7:40 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale! * *

 

 

 

 

** The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale Continues ** 

  

We're almost ready to depart for the show but the Denver and Tucson 

Showroom Sale is still up and running strong with dozens of gorgeous 

specimens finding new homes at huge discounts! Hundreds of items 

 remain Discounted 33% or 1/3 OFF their online website prices!* 

Only the Golds and Silvers will be discounted a bit less but those are 

also offered at sizeable discounts during the sale so don't miss out! 
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There are Hundreds of Specimens to Choose from in 20 Showrooms! 

There is no Limit on the Number of Specimens you can Purchase! 

Layaways are available to lock in the Discounts and Pay over Time! 

 

 

The Denver Showrooms 

The Tucson Showrooms 

The Exceptional Showrooms 
 

Offers are always very welcome. Reserve your Selections Quickly! 

  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 

 

* Some Consignment Specimens may carry slightly lower Discounts. 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 
Also, Don't Miss the Keystone Sale Rooms!  

  

 Specimens in these 3 Showrooms are discounted 50% to 70%!! 

 

To Visit the Keystone Sale, Please Use this Link 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 
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 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

  
 

 

The Mineral Gallery, PO Box 91448, Mobile, AL 36691 
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